
 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM:  S. Yhudah-Green 

DATE:  June 27, 2023 

RE:  Public Safety Report 

Department – Employees 

Pine Lake Police Dept will be providing additional coverage for peek lake activity.  We 

have met with the court division regarding the administrative, reporting, inputting side 

of initiating “Parking Tickets” program.  Until new tickets are “in-hand” officers will tag 

those vehicles in violation i.e., Illegally parking. 

Rockbridge Road Update:  

I will defer to the Mayor- last meeting we were presented with was a draft outline of the 

project and their projection of Thanksgiving as a completion (if there are no unforeseen 

issues).  The Mayor requested another Town Hall Meeting to present current information 

and provide Q & A for the community. 

Code Compliance/Commercial: 

Code compliance continues to address Compliance concerns -with a focus on Business. 

Crime and Public Safety: 

DeKalb County Municipalities discus and identified an uptick in vehicle thefts, entering 

autos and pedestrian robberies. 

Local: Preparing a comprehensive Equipment evaluation including vehicles and other 

resources.  

 

 

  


